Eben Fowler

From: Allan Brace

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 6:54 AM

To: Kathleen Victory; Eben Fowler

Subject: RE: Complaint Regarding KSCV's Broadcast Frequencies (#6671025)

| did speak with Johnny on Friday and he indicated that he had received you email but hadn’t dug out yet from the
holidays so it would later this week before he would respond. Johnny is also going to call the complainant and discuss
the issue after reviewing our report.

Allan Brace
913-693-5723

From: Kathleen Victory <victory@fhhlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 6:38 AM

To: Eben Fowler <efowler@bottradionetwork.com>; Allan Brace <abrace@bottradionetwork.com>
Subject: RE: Complaint Regarding KSCV's Broadcast Frequencies (#6671025)

Allan, did you talk with him?

From: Eben Fowler <efowler@bottradionetwork.com>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 9:51 AM

To: Kathleen Victory <victory@fhhlaw.com>; Allan Brace <abrace@bottradionetwork.com>
Subject: Re: Complaint Regarding KSCV's Broadcast Frequencies (#6671025)

I’'m just now talking with Allan. Let’s cancel. | asked him to call Johnny just to touch bases as a follow up. Will let you
know if we need additional assistance. Thanks for responding so quickly and getting the report to him.

Have a great day.

Eben

Sent from my [

From: Kathleen Victory <victory@fhhlaw.com>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 8:46:45 AM

To: Eben Fowler <efowler@bottradionetwork.com>; Allan Brace <abrace@bottradionetwork.com>
Subject: RE: Complaint Regarding KSCV's Broadcast Frequencies (#6671025)

Are we still doing a call or do we want to wait and see what Johhny Joe’s response is now that he has the report?

From: Eben Fowler <efowler@bottradionetwork.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 7:21 PM

To: Kathleen Victory <victory@fhhlaw.com>; Allan Brace <abrace@bottradionetwork.com>
Subject: Re: Complaint Regarding KSCV's Broadcast Frequencies (#6671025)

Please go ahead with that. Please copy us as well.



Sent from my [

From: Kathleen Victory <victory@fhhlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 6:19:47 PM

To: Eben Fowler <efowler@bottradionetwork.com>; Allan Brace <abrace@bottradionetwork.com>
Subject: RE: Complaint Regarding KSCV's Broadcast Frequencies (#6671025)

OK. I think the report DOES provide all of the info requested in 73.1590 so sending my email with the attached report to
him may be all that is needed.

Kathleen Victory

Co-Managing Member
Fletcher Heald & Hildreth, PLC
1300 N 17th Street, Suite 1100
Arlington, VA 22209
703-812-0473
victory@fhhlaw.com

Forgive typos and inadvertent auto corrections -Sent from my iPhone

From: Eben Fowler <efowler@bottradionetwork.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 7:17 PM

To: Allan Brace <abrace@bottradionetwork.com>; Kathleen Victory <victory@fhhlaw.com>
Subject: Fwd: Complaint Regarding KSCV's Broadcast Frequencies (#6671025)

Here's my response back to Johnny, letting him know we'd get back soon.

Sent from my [

From: Eben Fowler <efowler@bottradionetwork.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 5:52:03 PM

To: John J. 'Johnny Joe' Geraghty <John.Geraghty@fcc.gov>

Subject: Re: Complaint Regarding KSCV's Broadcast Frequencies (#6671025)

John:
We’'ll get back to you on this shortly. We had our field engineer do measurements soon after receiving the complaint
and we will be happy to share that information with you.

Thank you.

Eben Fowler

Sent from my [

From: John J. 'Johnny Joe' Geraghty <John.Geraghty@fcc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:19:18 PM

To: Eben Fowler <efowler@bottradionetwork.com>

Subject: Complaint Regarding KSCV's Broadcast Frequencies (#6671025)

Greetings,



On 30 December 2023, the Federal Communications Commission received a complaint regarding broadcast radio
station KSCV, 90.1 FM. The Complainant reported: “On Saturday, December 30, 2023, at approximately 1300
CST, KSCV's broadcast signal was observed to be occupying the entire bandwidth from 89.85 MHz to 90.35 MHz”.

| request that you please provide me KSCV’s equipment performance measurements (a requirement of CFR Title
47 8§ 73.1590). | also welcome anything else that you may care to provide regarding the issue presented in the
subject complaint.

Kind regards,

John J. “Johnny Joe” Geraghty

Field Agent, FCC Enforcement Bureau
1550 N. Northwest Hwy., #306

Park Ridge, IL 60068

(202) 412-6688



